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Malea Michael-Ferrier

From: Corrie Scott <corrie@charchalisconstruction.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 3:44 PM
To: Malea Michael-Ferrier; Mike Charchalis
Subject: Re: PRAB220721, 30857 CR 53

Hello Malea 
Thank you for the email and phone call.   
There are no architectural plans for the permit application number PRAB220721.  The structure is 
open on all four sides with a steel/metal covered roof riding arena.  (See plans submitted)  The arena 
will have a dirt floor and there will not be any electrical, plumbing or interior finishes for the building. 
Thank you 
Corrie Scott 
Charchalis Construction & Insulation 
Western Slope Truss Manufacturing LLC 
corrie@charchalisconstruction.com 
175 Clay Avenue 
Craig, CO  81625 
970-629-9966 
 
 
On Thu, 23 Jun 2022 at 15:32, Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us> wrote: 

  

  

Please see attached. 

  

Thank you! 
Malea 

  

  

Malea Michael-Ferrier 
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136 6th Street, Ste 201 

Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 

970-870-5566 

mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us 

  

  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended solely for use by the recipient(s). If you are not the 
recipient, understand that any disclosure or distribution of the contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email has 
been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. 


